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BEFORE THE WASHINGTON
UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION

IN RE

PETITION OF WESTERN WAHKIAK UM DOCKET NO.
COUNTY TELEPHONE COMPANY, TO
RECEIVE SUPPORT FROM THE STATE PETITION FOR SUPPORT
UNIVERSAL COMMUNICATIONS
SERVICES PROGRAM

COMES NOW Western Wahkiakum County Telephone Company, d/b/fa Wahkiakum West
Telephone and d/b/a WWEST Communications (the “Company™), and, pursuant to Chapter 480-
123 of the Washington Administrative Code (“WAC”) including, but not limited to, WAC 480-123-
110, hereby petitions the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission (the “Commission™)
to receive support from the State Universal Communications Services Program established in RCW

80.36.650 (the “Program™) for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2020.

L Demonstration of Eligibility under WAC 480-123-100
l. WAC 480-123-100(1)(a): The Company is a local exchange company as defined in WAC

480-120-021 that serves less than forty thousand access lines within the state.

PETITION OF WESTERN WAHKIAKUM
COUNTY TELEPHONE COMPANY, D/B/A
WAHKIAKUM WEST TELEPHONE AND
D/B/A WWEST COMMUNICATIONS,

TO RECEIVE SUPPORT FROM THE STATE
UNIVERSAL COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES
PROGRAM - |




(=R = - - s - T ¥ B - T R

2. WAC 480-123-100(1)(b): The Company is an incumbent local exchange carrier as defined
in47 U.S.C. Sec. 251(h).

3. WAC 480-123-100(1)(c): The Company offers basic residential and business exchange
telecommunications services as set forth in WAC 480-120-021 and RCW 80.36.630.

4. WAC 480-123-100(1)(d): The Company's rates for residential local exchange service, plus
mandatory extended area service charges, are no lower than the local urban rate floor
established by the Commission as the benchmark rate based on the Federal Communications
Commission's national local urban rate floor pursuant to 47 C.F.R. Sec. 54.318 in effect on
the date of this Petition.'

5. WAC 480-123-100(1)(e): The Company has been designated by the Commission as an
eligible telecommunications carrier for purposes of receiving federal universal services
support pursuant to 47 C.F.R. Part 54 Subpart D - Universal Service Support for High Cost
Areas with respect to the service area for which the Company is seeking Program support.

[continued on page 3]

'On April 15, 2019, the Federal Communications Commission (“FCC”) released a Report and Order (FCC
19-32) in its WC Docket No. 10-90, repealing 47 C.F.R. Sec. 54.318 and eliminating the national local urban
rate floor, effective June 6, 2019. The Program was designed with a minimum rate floor component. In light
of the FCC’s Order (FCC 19-32), Commission Staff has provided guidance that, for purposes of the
Program, the local urban rate floor benchmark be considered to have been set at each petitioning company’s
rates for local exchange service, plus mandatory extended area service charges, in effect as of December 31,
2018.
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IL Demonstration of Eligibility under WAC 480-123-110

I. WAC 480-123-110(1)(a): The name of the legal entity that provides communications
services and is seeking Program support is as follows: Western Wahkiakum County
Telephone Company.

2. WAC 480-123-110(1)(b): A corporate organization chart showing the relationship between
the Company and all affiliates as defined in RCW 80.16.010 is attached hereto as Exhibit 1.
A detailed description of any transactions between the Company and the affiliates named in
Exhibit | recorded in the Company's operating accounts is attached hereto as Exhibit 2.

3. WAC 480-123-110(1)c): A service area map for the Company can be found at Sheet Nos.
21 and 21.1 of the Company's Tariff WN U-4.

4. WAC 480-123-110(1)(d): A demonstration that the Company's customers are at risk of rate
instability or service interruption or cessation in the absence of support from the Program is
attached as Exhibit 3.

5. WAC 480-123-110(1)(e)(i): On the Commission's prescribed form, attached as Exhibit 4,
are copies of the Company's balance sheet as of December 31, 2018, and December 31,
2017, and copies of the Company's statements of income and retained earnings or margin for
the years ended December 31, 2018 and December 31, 2017,

6. WAC 480-123-110(1)(e)(ii): A copy of the Company's consolidated annual financial
statements for the years ended December 31, 2018 and December 31, 2017, are attached as

Exhibit 5.
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WAC 480-123-110(1)(e)(iii): Information demonstrating the Company's earned rate of
return on a total Washington unseparated regulated operations basis for each of the two prior
years, calculated in the manner prescribed by the Commission, is provided in Exhibit 4.
WAC 480-123-110(1Xe)(iv): Information demonstrating the Company's earned return on
equity on a total company (regulated and non-regulated) Washington basis for each of the
two prior years, calculated in the manner prescribed by the Commission, is provided in
Exhibit 5.

WAC 480-123-110(1)(e){v): Information detailing all of the Company's revenues from the
statements of income and retained earnings or margin in the same format and detail as is
required to complete RUS Form 479 for the prior two years is presented on Exhibit 6.

WAC 480-123-110(1 )}(e)(vi): A statement under penalty of perjury from a Company officer
with personal knowledge and responsibility certifying that no corporate operations
adjustment to existing high-cost loop and interstate common line support mechanisms
required by the Federal Communications Commission applied to the Company for the two
prior years is attached hereto as Exhibit 7.

WAC 480-123-110(1)(e)(vii): Exhibit 4 contains additional supporting information
requested by the Commission.

WAC 480-123-110(1)(e)(viii): A statement under penalty of perjury from a Company
officer with personal knowledge and responsibility certifying that the Company complies
with state and federal accounting, cost allocation, and cost adjustment rules pertaining to

incumbent local exchange companies is attached as Exhibit 8.
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13. WAC 480-123-110(1)(f): A complete copy of the FCC Form 481 filed by the Company or
on its behalf with the Federal Communications Commission for the calendar year preceding
the current year has already been filed with the Commission. See the Company's filing in
Docket No. UT-190005 filed on or about June 25, 2019.

14. WAC 480-123-110(1)(g): The number of residential local exchange access lines served by
the Company as of December 31, 2018, was 866 all of which were within the geographic
area for which the Company is seeking support. The number of residential local exchange
access lines served by the Company as of December 31, 2017, was 863, all of which were
within the geographic area for which the Company is seeking support.

The number of business local exchange access lines served by the Company as of December
31,2018, was 192, all of which were within the geographic area for which the Company is
seeking support. The number of business local exchange access lines served by the
Company as of December 31, 2017, was 191, all of which were within the geographic area
for which the Company is seeking support.

The monthly recurring rate charged by the Company for residential local exchange access
service on December 31, 2018, was $18.00. The monthly recurring rate charged by the
Company for residential local exchange access service on December 31, 2017, was $18.00.
The monthly recurring rate charged by the Company for single line business local exchange
access service on December 31, 2018, was $18.80. The monthly recurring rate charged by
the Company for single line business local exchange access service on December 31, 2017,

was $18.80. (The Company has other business local exchange service rates, but the

PETITION OF WESTERN WAHKIAKUM
COUNTY TELEPHONE COMPANY, D/B/A
WAHKIAKUM WEST TELEPHONE AND
D/B/A WWEST COMMUNICATIONS,

TO RECEIVE SUPPORT FROM THE STATE
UNIVERSAL COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES
PROGRAM -5




o0 =) G B W N

Company understands that WAC 480-123-110(| Xg) is requesting the single line business
local exchange access service rate.)

5. WAC 480-123-110(1)(h): The requested statement is attached as Exhibit 9.

t6. The amount on Line 4, fabeled 2011 ROR Carricr Base Period Revenue, of the CAF ICC
Data collection Report for the period 7/1/2019 - 6/30/2020 is $672,355 and has not changed

from the last filing.

17. All exhibits attached hereto are incorporated in this Petition as though fully set forth.

Respectfully submitted this 1£4|:‘{ay of J’Mé/ , 2019,

Western Wahkiakum County Telephone Company
d/b/a Wahkiakum West Telephone
d/b/a WWEST COMMUNICATIONS

CERTIFICATION

I, Steven M. Appelo, an officer of the Company that is responsible for the Company's
business and financial operations, hereby certify under penalty of perjury that the information and
representations set forth in the Petition, above, are accurate and the Company has not knowingly
withheld any information required 1o be provided to the Commission pursuant to the rules

governing the Program.
oy 17l

By: Steven M. Appelo 7 7
Title: President
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CORPORATE ORGANIZATONAL CHART
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EXHIBIT 1
CORPORATE ORGANIZATION CHART

Western Wahkiakum County Telephone Company
Corporate Structure

Wahkiakum West Inc.
(Holding Company)

Western Wahkiakum C
Wahkiakum West esT:II-:ph:nelgoﬁganoyunw Wahkiakum West
Television, Inc. D/B/A Long Distance, Inc.
Wahkiakum West Telephone
D/B/A
Retail Broadband Internet EST Communications Long Distance switchless
Access — reseller
over WW Tel DSL/FTTH | P
ncumbent Local Exchange
Viasat/Exede/WildBlue Carier (ILEC) g
Local Dealer - POTS
Broadband Data over Broadband Local Loop &
satellite Transport
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EXHIBIT 2

AFFILIATED TRANSACTIONS
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EXHIBIT 2

AFFILIATED TRANSACTIONS

Western Wahkiakum County Telephone Company (“Wahkiakum West Telephone”), doing
business as Wahkiakum West Telephone and as WWEST Communications, is affiliated with
Wahkiakum West Long Distance, Inc. (“WWLDI") and Wahkiakum West Television, Inc.
("WWTVI”}). All three companies are wholly-owned subsidiaries of Wahkiakum West, Inc.
Wahkiakum West Telephone has transactions with each of WWLDI, WWTVI and Wahkiakum
West, Inc. that are recorded on Wahkiakum West Telephone’s books of account.!

Wahkiakum West Long Distance, Inc. (WWLDI)

WWLDI is a switchless toll reseller, which purchases toll from various interexchange carriers
and resells it to Wahkiakum West Telephone and its end user customers. The toll appears on
the monthly telephone statements of end user customers who have chosen WWLDI as their toll
provider. Wahkiakum West Telephone provides billing and collection services for WWLDI, for
which Wahkizkum West Telephone charges WWLDI the same tariffed {intrastate service) or
contracted (Interstate service) rates that Wahkiakum West Telephone charges any other carrier
who uses Wahkiakum West Telephone to do their toll billing and collection. Wahkiakum West
Telephone purchases the toll billing receivables from WWLDI. The billing and collection charges
are collected each month by being netted against the purchase of accounts receivable.
Wahkiakum West Telephone also charges Wahkiakum West Long Distance a fully loaded labor
rate for any employee time spent on WWLDV's behalf above and beyond what is included in the
billing and collection function, such as providing customer service or marketing. The employee
time, if any, is tracked via daily time sheets and reimbursed quarterly so that all applicable
benefits and payroll taxes are included in the reimbursement. The billing and collection charges
are booked by Wahkiakum West Telephone as interstate or intrastate regulated access
revenue, as applicable. The reimbursement for loaded labor charges is booked by Wahkiakum
West Telephone as a reduction to regulated customer operations expense.

! Wwahkiakum West Telephone also pays per-meeting director’s fees to the members of its board of directors for
their attendance at board meetings.
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As noted above, WWLDI also provides toll service to Wahkiakum West Telephone. Wahkiakum
West Telephone pays WWLDI WWLDI’s price listed rates for such toll service, and books the
amounts so incurred to the applicable expense account.

Wahkiakum West Television, Inc. (WWTVI)

WWTVI no longer provides television services, but is a retail Internet service provider with the
DBAs of Wahkiakum West Internet, Wahkiakum West, and wwest.net. WWTVI is also a
Viasat/Exede/WildBlue Satellite internet service retailer. Wired broadband services are
purchased by WWTVI from Wahkiakum West Telephone at the NECA tariffed wholesale rates
and sold by WWTVI to end users under the above Wahkiakum West Television, Inc. DBAs.
Wahkiakum West Television purchases its satellite services and equipment directly from an
independent third-party vendor. WWTVI pays Wahkiakum West Telephone a monthly billing
and collection fee based on the number of customers billed each month. WWTVI also pays
Wahkiakum West Telephone a fully loaded hourly rate for all other employee time spent on
behalf of Wahkiakum West Television and any of its services. Employee time, if any, is tracked
via daily time sheets and reimbursed quarterly so that all related employee benefits and taxes
are included in the reimbursement. The reimbursement for loaded labor charges is booked by
Wahkiakum West Telephone as a reduction to regulated customer operations expense.

WWTVI also provides a small retail computer repair service. Employee time of Wahkiakum
West Telephone devoted to this activity, if any, is tracked via daily time sheets and reimbursed
quarterly so that all related employee benefits and taxes are included in the reimbursement.
The reimbursement for loaded labor charges is booked by Wahkiakum West Telephone as a
reduction to regulated customer operations expense. WWTVI also directly purchases all of its
own additional supplies and equipment.

Wahkiakum West, Inc.

Wahkiakum West, Inc. files a consolidated Federal income tax return that includes Wahkiakum
West Telephone. Quarterly income tax payments are made by Wahkiakum West Telephone.
Wahkiakum West Inc. and each affiliate reimburse Wahkiakum West Telephone for their
respective allocated share of any Federal income tax liability.

From time to time, Wahkiakum West Telephone pays dividends with respect to its issued and
outstanding common stock, with such payments being made to Wahkiakum West, Inc.

PETITION OF WESTERN WAHKIAKUM
COUNTY TELEPHONE COMPANY, D/B/A
WAHKIAKUM WEST TELEPHONE AND
D/B/A WWEST COMMUNICATIONS,

TO RECEIVE SUPPORT FROM THE STATE
UNIVERSAL COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES
PROGRAM

EXHIBIT 2 - 2



Additionally, Wahkiakum Waest, Inc. has lent funds for construction to Wahkiakum Waest
Telephone. These loans are interest-bearing and are reflected on the books of Wahkiakum
West Telephone.
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EXHIBIT 3

DEMONSTRATION OF RISK OF RATE INSTABILITY OR SERVICE
INTERUPTION OR CESSATION
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EXHIBIT 3

DEMONSTRATION OF RISK OF RATE INSTABILITY OR SERVICE
INTERRUPTION OR CESSATION

The operating environment in which the Company finds itself has created a climate of great
financial uncertainty. The Company has been working over the past several years to address
growing competition. The Company has taken steps to increase the availability and attributes of
advanced services offered by the Company, including broadband. This has resulted in the
Company making additional investments in regulated plant of approximately $8.9 million during
the period January 1, 2011 through December 31, 2018. As a result, the Company has a
substantial debt obligation to cover the investment that has been made.

The overall financial condition of the Company is detailed on other Exhibits to this Petition.
What this information demonstrates is that, when adjusted to eliminate the support from the state
Universal Communications Services Program (“Program™) that the Company received or accrued
in 2018, the Company's total regulated revenue increased by less than two percent (2%) from
2011 through 2018 while during the period January 1, 2011 through December 31, 2018, the
Company’s net regulated plant increased by $2,303,758 (from $5,002,347 to $7,306,105, or
approximately 46%). The Company has looked for ways to lower expenses — for example, by
replacing more maintenance-intensive plant with plant requiring less maintenance, but those
conversions themselves require a capital investment, with concomitantly increased capital
carrying costs. Moreover, much of the Company's operating expenditures are fixed obligations,
such as debt-related payments on its construction debt, which payments are expected to total
approximately $270,000 in 2019,

As an example of why state Program support is needed, the Company’s receipt of revenue from
the traditional Washington intrastate universal service access rate element and related pooling
fund were terminated effective July 1, 2014, Since then, the loss of revenues derived from the
traditional universal service access rate element has been off-set by revenues received by the
Company as a result of its participation in the Program. Using 2012 as a base line, the Company
is facing a loss of formerly traditional universal service fund revenues (and more recently
Program revenue that was replacing those traditional universal service fund revenues) of
approximately $143,007 per year if its participation in the Program is not renewed.

As another example, some of the financial uncertainty that the Company faces stems from the
USF/ICC Transformation Order issued by the Federal Communications Commission.! The

UIn the Matier of Connect America Fund, A National Broadband Plan for Our Future, Establishing Just and
Reasonable Rates for Local Exchange Carriers, High-Cost Universal Service Support, Developing an Unified
Intercarrier Compensation Regime, Federal-State Joint Board on Universal Service, Lifeline and Link-Up,
Universal Service Reform - Mobility Fun, WC Docket No. 10-90, GN Docket No. 09-51, WC Docket No. 07-135,
WC Docket No. 05-337, CC Docket No. 01-92, CC Doacket No. 96-45, WC Docket No. 03-109, WT Docket No. 10-
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USF/1CC Transformation Order has built in an automatic decline in the Company's intrastate and
interstate access revenues. The intercarrier compensation portion of the Transformation Order
introduces a concept of a base line year for calculating terminating access and reciprocal
compensation revenues and provides support from the Connect America Fund ("CAF") based on
the base line year. However, the base line year revenues (from which the level of CAF support is
derived) are reduced iteratively by five percent each year. The CAF support reduction began in
July 2012. Projecting through the year ending June 30, 2020, including reductions that became
effective July 1, 2019, the Company has seen a reduction in annual support from the base line
revenue of approximately $226,301.

On top of all this, during the eight-year period ended December 31, 2018, the Company has seen
its total federal high cost support decline from $2,189,682 in 2011 to $2,094,598 in 2018.
Uncompensated reductions in federal high cost support are expected to continue. Among the
factors reducing federal high cost support are budget constraints imposed by the Federal
Communications Commission (“FCC”), including its pro rata adjustment factor, which applies to
federal high cost loop support, its budget control mechanism, which applies to federal high cost
loop support and federal broadband loop support, and a transition to a lower rate of return. The
first two of these mechanisms are expected to reduce the Company’s federal high cost support
from what it would have been in the absence of such mechanisms by approximately $357,000 for
2019, which is an increase of approximately $40,000 over the amount of such reduction for
2018. It appears likely that these mechanisms, when coupled with the FCC’s ongoing transition
to a lower rate of return, will continue to erode the Company’s federal high cost support.

These factors, among others, have led to the strained financial condition of the Company as
reflected in the financial reports that are part of this Petition. To illustrate just one aspect of the
strain, as a result of the Company’s borrowing from the Federal Finance Bank to finance
regulated telecommunications plant additions, the Company is subject to financial covenants that
prescribe certain financial ratios that must be satisfied in order for the Company not to be in
default under the applicable loan documents. For 2018, and expected for 2019, without support
from the state universal communications services program in the amounts received or projected
to be received, the Company would have failed, or would fail, to satisfy the prescribed ratios and
would thus be in default under its loan documents.

The combination of factors noted above creates a situation in which, without continued support
from the state universal communications services program, the Company may be faced with a
choice of increasing rates further or reducing service in order to have revenues more adequately
cover revenue requirement. Neither choice presents a viable path for providing continued high
quality service to customers. The dilemma presented by these choices reflects the risk of rate
instability or service interruption or cessation to which the Company is subject.

208, Report and Order and Further Notice of Proposed Rulemaking, FCC 11-161 (rel. Nov. 18, 201 1 X USFICC
Transformation Order).

PETITION OF WESTERN WAHKIAKUM COUNTY
TELEPHONE COMPANY, D/B/A/ WAHKIAKUM WEST
TELEPHONE AND D/B/A/ WWEST COMMUNICATIONS,
TO RECEIVE SUPPORT FROM THE STATE UNIVERSAL
COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES PROGRAM -

EXHIBIT 3, PAGE -2



EXHIBIT 4

STATE USF FILING
FINANCIAL TEMPLATE

NON-"S CORP" COMPANIES

PETITION OF WESTERN WAHKIAKUM
COUNTY TELEPHONE COMPANY, D/B/A
WAHKIAKUM WEST TELEPHONE,

D/B/A WWEST COMMUNICATIONS

TO RECEIVE SUPPORT FROM THE STATE
UNIVERSIVAL SERVICE COMMUNICATIONS
PROGRAM -

EXHIBIT 4



STATE USF FILING
FINANCIAL TEMPLATE

NON-"S CORP" COMPANIES

7/23/2019



STOTMEL/L

Z1 4o g aley

SaNE} pauajep saphpdx] - (0)

sBuruiea paweial 0) 12510 9 Ued - (78]
Juaw)san Jaiuou ©) 1ASHO pg Liey - [Td)
$310U1004

9 Wed IAye aduejeg parsnipy |3}
pajendaun

palen2al woup sjuawginipe y4 14 - igl
64 ¢ Who4 5Ny uo patiodal iy - (y)
$IUN00 4

SOH00E'0T 0 S0B'00E'01 (65+15+9r+5E) ALHNDI ONV SILNIEYITITVIOL 09 50800t 01 [i] SOR'DOE 0T [€£2+2T+01) S1355Y WLOL '+2
6928’y (161'699) 090156t {86 nay3 25) Aunb3 jewn) "6 T16'989'L (612°097) 1E1°268'L {22 5591 T2 Wi BY) U 13N EZ
LYRBrE'E [T61 690 BEOEII'Y {z8) swidie o sduie] pauielay g5 {9L7'S2EET) t8p"18T (09£'909°ET) (o) usjenaidag paimnwnayy  FE
a pas) jended adeuaned £5 It] P poOD) 7 Jueld Souon"Ipy ek 1]
L+ ended 410 95 TE6'T9 TE6T9 UDIIINHUDT JPUN WPl O
Fi] TINEANPUIT [RIOrY pue diysiagquiay 55 a asf aining 1oy pjeH Auadaly 6T
Q 2005 Ainseal) 'pg 95T'000'12 (c0L'Tvy) 6S6'ToP'TT AMAJ35-U|- Jue|gd WoFAA] ']
1STBLT 15T6LT |epde ;- un-pied (EUIPPY "ES INIWAIND3I ONV ALHIdOUd *LNVId
LTS LTS paquIsgng g Jutpueising g ‘de Zg
AUND3 69BEGL 617 097 059'E6t {91 mayl TT) s1assy Jusunauou ey £
190's6¢'1 161 699 0£8'SEO'T 105 nay3 £p) SHpary J3Q g e Jaylo [eI0L 15 o LRIUAIBHN) |eualpiIng o1
[i} $3ajualali |BUCHHPSUN] JAYID 05 i saliey) panajsqg 51
0 {Q) supasd paliagsQ IO &Y 059°E6t 059'E6Y $1255Y UBIMIUCHN 33410 ¥T
190°55L'T 161699 0L8'580'T FINEL JWRIU PRI ‘BY 617'097 BIZTBE {19) sivaunsasu paiendawon €1
[} saniiger] wsa ) -3uo] Jayi0 Ly [} wawdo|aAa(] jeimuoN q
$14034D 430 B 'SVITHIHLO ¢ o wawdogpaz( eIy @
EED'ZSP'E 1] EED'ISY'E {5t N1y 9E) 1gag wia)-duo] jejo) ‘9p sludulisaau] Yo 1
000°'000'T DOO000"'T 1gag wiaj-2uon Jayi0 s ] o awdogaaaq [einiuoN q
] SAIULAWO]) PAIeNIHY DL APY “tir 0 1] WAdojaAa] |euny ‘e
4] aseat jended s3pun suouedigD b sasedwio) PAIEHIYYY U1 JUDLILAAN TT
o 193Q pannbaeay Iy S1355V INIHHNINON
0 1qaQ 11 uo {Junoaiig) winiwald Ty
0 WD) ‘O0M3A |BINY-193] PIPUNY DY
0 JAYr1q3Q papung ' rI0'0I6 T a »70'016 1 {6 MIyL Ths19ssy wannd wia) o1
EEDZSE'T EEDISEE EBI0N H44-193Q0 pIpUny “BE D $13SSY WURING IO 6
m 310N H14-4930 papuny (E 59L'ET 994 'E7 siuawiedald ‘B
o 110N SNY- W30 pepunj "9g 0 paigindaluay |eualepy [
1830 WHIL-ONDT EE6'S9T EE6'59Z paignday-jeien 9
[40891] [ ZEr'T1E IvE My 57) sapgert wann] je1o) Sg 0 FHQEAIZIIY SPUIPIAIY PuE BB 5
EZZ°29E €TE'29E SIYPIQEI AN PAYD PE 0 ajgeAlasay SAlON D
0901, 090'Td panid1y saxe) ISUYND EE 1] A|QRAIISY SILNDIIY INLD
TTE'9T TZE'ST PaNIDY 5ave) awody TE 0 3|QeAIdIIY SWNCIY "waddja) ‘e
0 Fasea] (ruded - ey JuaLnd 1E ‘SALBNYJY-UON P
o A3Q Jny 1qeg L1 1EW annd of [i] 3jqemaddy sasaN 3
002'181 Lag-14 Wqag 1 e walnd BT 1] a|qeAaday SIUNCDY Jayid q
] sjnodaQ 1awolsn) gl BYD'GGE BRO'552 3jqeaiazay slwhony ‘Liniajal e
ETO'TT [F{ R ¥4 sjuawiey pue s3uig asueapy /7 SAEPRY E
1] a|geAed Saj0N 9T 58T 114 pung UOIINRSUD] SNH-YSED T
ST9°6%1 ST9°69T ajyeded U0y 67 166'v9E"L T66'YIET 1juajemnby pire ysel 1
S3LLNEYN LNTEYND S13SSY LNIHHND
12)L102 [LIFATS v} L10C Dy 107 @) L7107 [T T4
Jeajjopul | Bayuoy oilpy | Jeaj jopuy ALINDI SHIMOHRDIOLS ONY SILLTHEYI Jeap jopuy | Bayuop oilpy | seap o pul S1355v
Aoueey Ipy g g alueeg axepeq Ipy o ey Iauejeg

ANYAROD INOHATIIL ALNNODY WOAVINHYM NHIISTM

{mojag) awep Auediody

1935 Inuejed JBa) JOIY

(30T} OTT-E21-08F DM Juawninbay Jultd uoRNRd 450 NS



BIOIE /L

I ja g aleg

1axe] paiiayap tapnixg - {0

18uiuiea PaWEIas 01 135))0 9 1eg - (28]
wawsasun 3aIuocu 01 19540 +9 LE4 - (T8I
$310uj004

9 1y JalE Auejeg paisnipy - ()
‘palendasuou ay

paien®a) wory sjuawisnipe pg ited - (§)
6L 111104 SN WD paliodal sy y)
SIOLIO0Y

GTI'00E’6 1) BT DDE [65+15+9P+5E] ALINDI ONV SILNIBVITIVLOL 03 610°'00E'6 0 610'00% 6 [EZ+LT+0T) SLISSY WLOL ¥2
EOR'ETY't (110'919) vI8'6ED0'S (85 nuy3 2] Aunby je10l ‘65 6F9'Y30'L la1v'TvE) S01'90E'L (ZZ s53p 17 NIyL AT e 13N EZ
T8E'060'Y I TREI0LY {za) swiiew 40 sBuiuie] paweiady "g5 (8TL'€2e 1) €92 11Z HTB6'PESET) (w2t uonenzidag) paemunyy 77
] sypaiy eitde] adevonrd £5 i} HiMpoon 1g Jueld douoy” [py uejs 17
0 |eide] JAYID ‘95 Y5E"t 95E Y uoIINIISLO T JApUN Jueld OF
[i] sayryiua;) ende) pue diysiaqusiy 95 ) asn amng 1o} pjaH Avadosg BT
0 Y3015 AInseal] p5 TSO'PRE'TZ (629°25¥] DEL'YER'TT F3AIF5-|-IURj WOXA2) AL
152642 152'6L1 |etide-ul pieg [EUOIIPRY €S ANFWAIND3 ONY ALHIJOHd "LNVId
TLTPS TLT'eS paguasqng g Suipueising 13015 ‘de) 75
ALNDY BA1'085 SIt'Ted TOL'BEE 91 Mg TT) saassy asmauou |piog LT
056£99'T LR GER'TEN T (25 MUl L) SUPSTD 430 B GETT IS0 |BI0L TS o SRR (BUGRIIPSUNT BT
[+] $2TUad ] [SLOIINASUNG IAYLD DS ] sadjey) panajag 1
[i] {Qh supar) paisayag 1340 "6t TOL'BEE 794 BEF SI3SSY JUINNIVON JSYID  $T
056'799'1 TTaaIe L SAKE| WOl PALA] BY atr'ive u?.".ul__.. {T6) sauaunisamy paiendamoN §1
o Sau|igen W -duo 134D L] 1] wawdo@aa {BINJUoN
SUA3IYI "430 '8 "8I HIHL0 ] wawdojaasg (einy
57¢'079'C o STE'DT9Y (st Py 9€) 590 w3 L-3un] |ie) "oy, SjuNESAM AP0 TT
000'SLE 000'SLE 193 Wia)-duo] YLD 'SP 0 Wwatudojaasg esniucy 4
)] sawedwio] palRIjI Y WO “APY "Y1 0 uawdojaaadg einy ©
0 aceat jepde sapun suenedign tp sIUPdWID] PAJBIJY i INAUNsSasY| 1T
o Wag painaedy Ty S1355Y INTHUNINON
o 193Q 1N uo {1unossig) wniwdid Ty
] ueo ‘dojasdg) [EINH-192(] papund OF
o JEYU 940 papuny  6E I51°555'T 0 T5S1°559'1 {6 PuuL T) 513ssy auanng [eio) "ol
SZE'SEI'T STE'SPE'T S210N H44192Q papund '8t [+] SISSY WRLND BYID 6
o SAION Y1H-1030 papuny LE ELR'ET ELHEL fiuauedaly g
a 50N SMW-193Q pIpund 9t o paigjndaivon-jeualey ¢
1830 WHIL-ONO0T SYPEIT StreTy paiejnday-jguse o
1v6'LBS o IF6'ERS {PE NIy 52) SANIGEr] 2M3ANT [FI0L “SE 0 AQeAIaIY SPUIPIAL] PUe 131U 5
+ID'TRL 30281 sSRAPJIGEr] WBUNT Y0 TE 1] |jqealaday sION 2
EEP'9L £EV'OL panidYy SIxel J3YI0 EE o FGEAIDIAY SIUNTTY YD §
175'88 125'8R panidoy saney JWadul ZE SpL'0T5 SpL'DTs a|gEALIIAY SIUNOIYY 'WOd3|3) e
0 sasea jendey - IEW WaLn) IE Syt jy-UoON ‘Y
[l A 1Y 1G2G LA 1B Walm) DE o AQeAlaisy sy 2
DOT'58T [ 0] &3] 1920 10 e wannd ‘gl 1] AjOPAIAI3Y SIINGITY 1AY0 ]
0 susodaQ pPWoBNG HZ 1] A|qeAasay SINN0IIY "Wads|a) @
SOT°TT S01TZ sluawhey pue sEupg duespy LT s3eyY €
a ajqeArg saloN ‘97 1:14 1:14 pung BONRINIISHAD SAY-Y5E) T
AL vE BILPE 3qeArg s]unaadyY ST, 03’988 FOR'UAR suaPaInh pue yseJy |
S31L5N8YIT LNIHHND S135SV INIWHND)
etoz (8} 8102 {vhBiDz 810 [EEH S {v) 8107
deapgopul | Bayuon oilpy | seap gopul ALNDI SUNINOHNIOLS ONY SILNIEVI g3y jopuy | deguoN eilpy | Jeap jopuy 51355V
ajuejeg Ipy 9 Leg Idue|eg auejeg Ipy 3 ey Mueieg

ANYAINGD INOHATNIL ALNIOD INNNYEIHYM NHILSIM
{mojag) awey Auedwo)

1@ays axue|eq 1e3, Juan)
(2H1)0TT-E21-0BF VM- Wawsainbay Jujips vopNd 45N 3815



BIDESEESL

[ jo raand

Sjuawisnipe po eg 1aye
sajuejeq spuasaidal saduejeg paisnipy

ajoulooy
610°'00£'6 S08'00£°01 (65+25+9b+GE) ALINDI OGNV SAILNISVIT TVIOL '6S 610°00E 6 S08°00E°01 (EZ+21+0T} S1355V W10L 82
£08'EZV'Y 692'T82'Y {85 Ay Z5) Annbl |ej0L 65 689°F90'L ZI6'0E9 L {2z s59) 12 niYL BI) JUBYd 1aN €7
T8E'060'Y LYE BUE'E swliepy so sAunHE] pauielay 85 {BTLEZEPT) [9LT'Se'ET) [ ¥} uonenasdag parepwindyy 77
o 0 supas) jeyide) adevoned ;5 D a impoon) 3 weyd douon’ Ipy 1ueld 17
o a fende) 13y10 '9s 95"y TE6'19 HONINNSEO) JRPUnR WEd 02
o a salEILR]) jejide) pue diysiaguialy ‘55 D 1] 250 3anin4 10) piay Avadoyg 61
a 0 43015 AINSERIL S 1S0'vBE'IT 952'000°1Z AIANG-UI-JUE]d WAL BT
152'6L2 152°64T {epde)-ui-pied jeuonippy €5 LNIWCINTA ONY ALHIA0NL *INY D
LLr'es LLT'pS pagquasgns § Juipuelsing Yol dey g
ALIND3 BL1'0BS 698'ESL (91 MYy 1) s12ssy wannauou jelo) £
056'499°T 190'554°'T {05 Myl L¥) S0pa1D 190 7 qe 130 jeIoL 15 a 1] S |euonANpILNf G
0 [1] $IIILIN] [eLONMPSUIR[ 2T OS5 [1] [1] mumhlzu panajag 51
o o FUPAL] P3113J3QT 1IYIG G| T9L'BEE 0SF'E6Y §1955Y Jwannvoy 2y vl
0s6°299°T 190'55L°T SIre) 2UL0IU| PR1I3JA0 BY 9y IvE [¢40:T4 nwawngsansy) paieindaon €1
[i] o sanyiqen wia)-Auoegio L a [} WAWDORASG [Biniuoy [
S1KJ13HD "430 '8 '8vI1 HIHLO 1] 1] Wawdojaaag jesny e
STE'DII'T EED'TSH'E {st-9€) 1939 wia) - duoy jeloy St SIUIUNSIAU IO TT
000'SLE 000°000'1 JLETI RIS (1-) WETO S i [} winudojasag jeinivon g
o o saluedwio? PalBIIY WO ARY  bb 0 0 wawdojasaq (emny e
] 0 asea) |epdes apun suonednD £ saiuedwio) PaleIijjy v JUIWSIAY] TT
0 o 1590 pannbieay 7y $1355Y LNIHUNONON
1] Ii] 1920 LA vo (junodsig) wniuald T
D [+] veo 'dojaaaq) |#a04-1930 Papuny “0p
[} o 1ayg-19ad papuny 6 Z5T'S59'T r20'DI6'T |6 Iy T) siassy Juann ey of
STESHL'? EEQ'ZSY'T 5310N g44-193Q papuny "Bt L] o 11355y U3} YN0 6
1} L] SAON LYY papuny  LE] ELHET 99¢'ed sawiedald ‘4
v} 0 SB10N SNY-1930 papunyd "9¢ )] 4] paiejnBaiuon-jenaiew L
1930 WHIL-ONOT SPPEL ££6'597 paiejnday-jenatey ‘9
1¥6"LBS Trr'ile IFE - GZ) SAPQEN Jaun) |2)0] ‘S o 4] AeAIRIAY SPUBMAIL Plre 1531314] G
o0'781 EZZ'TOE SANYIQEN JURNNG JAYID PE ] a A|GeAIIaY SAON 2
EEP'aL 090'TL Paniy saxe] 13YI0 £t 1] a F|qealaday SJUNoI3Y Y0 9
12%'88 1f43-14 PanIIdg saxey awomw| "7t SPL'pis [4] AqeAMIIFY SIUNOIDY 'WOII3) P
o 0 saseay jende) - 1B\ Juanny ‘I SAYRINY-UON b
o 0 A3( iny 19aq L1 1ew wann) ot 1} 0 3)qenraday SAIoN 1
0OI'SBY Qoz'tet 1090 LA 12 wain] gF o 0 Jqearaday $Un0Iy JAHI0 Y
0 0 sisedag JdwoKnd BT a 8Y0'552 )qeaaday SIUNDIZY ‘WD|E| e
11814 EZO'T2 sjuairieg pue sBujig duveapy (7 SalegY
0 0 qered s3ON 92 1114 582 Punj UOIINASUG] §NY-YSED 'T
BIL'bE erg'atl ajgqeAedsunoly 57 vOB8'988 7668°98'T sjuajeainby pue ysey |
SILLNBYITINIHEND S1355V LNIHHND
H10Z 2)uejeg L10Z 3uejeg 8107 duejeq £10Z Jduejeg
lea) Juanny 183 10l ALIND3 SHIGIOHNIOLS ANV SILLNIBYIN g3 uanny JeIp SO0 S1355V
paishipy paisnipy paisnipy paisnipy

ANYAINGT INOHAIIIL ALNNOD WANVIIHYM NHILSIM

{mojag) awey Auedwa)

133YS IJUEJEY JRIL JUIIIN] PUe g

(aH¥) oTT-£ZT-08Y Jv- nbay Jujng vonnad J5n el



GIDEIETSL I1 o 5 adeg

suawnsnipe pg Jed sapnjau aJuejeq pasnipy €

Aunesado-ua sapnjan

sa)e) Ayl ) {Gp AUNY) SaKe] SWDdU| pANlaja() 133YS Irueeg
ayi jenba Jou Aew {g Jun)) saxe] BWON Panaa30 7 .

P33 € st uonealdap pajgnwnae

pue $axel auodw Junjeiado paliajap J& AJUB(EG |FULIGH T

f#ou00y
Ora'0se’s RZA'519'S ZSR'SB0D aseg ayey paienday jejay| 5
(905'TTL°T) {os6'£99'1) (r90°55L'T] s Ayenueyy - . (41 s3xeg SO PALRRA)  §
[1:: 8414 SYY'ELT tEB'SOT 9 saddng 1§ sizuagey patenday jelo)f v
iLer've@eT)  |(BUL'EZEPT}  |[9LTS2¥'ET) 44 {43} voneias1daq paieimunasy paisnipy paenday jelol €
0 o 0 61 asf) Jmn4 10y pjay Auadodg jeiel| T
pST'Z6E'TIZ 1S0'vBE'TZ 952'000°'T2 21 azmag-ul-juelg wiolaja] paisnipy paenday eiol| 1
:aseg ey adesany
3lugjeg BIOT FALita ]
seap jopullpy | Jeap jopul 123), JO pU3 aun uondusaq # aury
aderany azuejeg Ipy aejey lpy s/a

ANVAINGD INOHIITIL ALNNAD WNNVIXHYAM NETISIM
{mojag) [swey Auedwo)

ateq 3IEY 1EIA JUNIN] pue JOLd
(3T} OTI-£ZT-08Y JvMm- Juawainbay Jujd wonnad Jsn Nes



BIOTSETSL 1 o9 kg

wejdxa
‘ayejdwa) pue ucipiad 5 ead 1se) (enba wou saap L1002 ) alon

%t O |4 BS0'T rs0'l 11101 £
%S0 T [4:31 16T ssauisng z
%ED 13 998 1323 |enuagHsay 1
5aur) $5313y
aiuey) 810Z - Auejeq | £102Z - 3ur|ey
13 aalapg 1A )0 pu3 “4p Jo pu3 uondisag #aut)
1B34 WA NN jeay Joily

ANVAWOD INOMJTIIL ALNNOD WIDIVIXHYM NE3153WM
{rmojag) awepy Auedwioly

SBUN $5310Y JES ) JURLINT] PUE 10)8g
[2){¥) DT1-EZT-08t DyM- Iuawdimbay 3o vopad 15N s




State USF Petition Flling Requirement -WAC 480-123-110 {1}(e)
Priar Year income Statement

Company Name (Below)
WESTEAN WAHKIAKUM COUNTY TELEPHONE COMPANY

Prior Year Part &4 Prior Year
line & Description 2017 Ad) to HonReg Adjusted
LY [B) 2017 (C)
1t [Local Network Services Revenuss 254 218 254,218
2 [Metwork Access Services Revenues 3,02803) 3028031
31 |Long Distance Network Services Revenues 1}
4 |Carner Brling and Collaction Reverues 22 655 22,655
5 |Miscelfaneous Revenues 2.258 2,258
6 |Uncollectihle Revenues {Notmal Balance 15 debil or in brackets) {807} {307}
7 |Net Operating Revenues (1 thru 6) 3,306,355 ] 3,306,355
B |Plant Specific Operations Expense 537486 {1,183} 533,303
9 |Plant Nonspecific Operations Expense (excluding Depreciation & Amort ) 483,810 {1,646) 482,164
10 {Depreciation Expense 857,092 (19,367} B32,225
11 |Amartization Expense 1}
12 |Customer Operations Expense 166,837 166,837
13 |Corporate Operations B881.060 (7,100) 873,960
13 |Total Operations Expenses (B thru 13) 2,926,285 {32,796) 2,843,489
15 |Operating Income or Margins {7 less 1.3} 380070 32,796 412 866
16 |Other Operating Income and Expenses { } 0
17 |5tate and Local Taxes 92,333 92,933
1B |Federal Income Taxes (A1) - (LNE 1S ZEROD IF COMPANY 1S 5 CORP) {552.999) 673,118 119,118
13 |Other Taxes 1]
20 [Total Operating Taxes (17+18+19) {461 066) 673,118 212,052
21 |Net Operating Income or Margins {15+16-20) B41.126 (640,322} 200,814
22 |interest on Funded Debl 64 468 64,468
23 |Interest Expense - Capdal Leases a
24 |Other Interest Expense 50436 50,436
25 jAllowance for Funds Used Duning Construction (Record as a Credit) 0
26 |Total Fixed Charges {22+23+24+25) 114,504 0 114,904
27 |Noncperating Net income [9.574) {9,574
I8 |Extracrchinary ftems 0
29  |lunisdictional ifferences 1]
A0 |Nonregulated Net Income {B1) {14,092) 640,322 626,230
31 (Total Net Income or Margins (21+27+28+29+30-26} 702 566 [ 702,566
32 |Total Taxes Based an Income
331 |Retained Earning or Margins Beginning of-vear 4.110472 4,110,472
31 |Miscellaneous Credits Year-to-Date o
35 |Dwidends Declared {Commaon) 135 000 195,000
36 |Dwvidends Declared (Preferred) 0
37 |Other Debits Year-to-Date 0
g |Transfers to Patronage Capital 0
3% }Retained Earnings End-of-Period [[31+33+34)-{35+36+37+3B){AZ) 4 618,038 1] 3618 038
40 |Patronage Capital Beginrung-of Year 0
41 |Transfers to Patronage Capital 1]
42 |Patronage Capital Credits Retired 0
43 |Patronage Capital End-of-Year [40+41-42) ] 0 0
41 |Annual Debt 5ervice Payments 1303622 1.303,622
45 {Cash Ratio [(14+20 10-11)/7} 04864 #DIV/01 0 6860
36 |Operating Azcrual Ratio ({194+20+26)/7) 07304 rDIV/O! 09730
47 JTiER{{31-26)/26} 71133 aDIV/0 71144
48 |DSCA({31+26+10+11}/33} 12845 #DIV/0! 12683
Footnotes
(A} Asreported on RUS Form 479
{Al] 5 Corps prowde effective tax rate fram Cost study on Page 9, Incame Statement
Summary Schedule Footnote
(A2} Column A, Line 39 must egqual Column A, Line 5B of Page 2. Balance Sheet
{B) Part &4 adjustment from regulated to nonregulated
{81} Column B, automatic offsel 1o Nonregulated Net Income {No smpact to

ict

Retained Earmings)
Adjusted balance after Part 84 adjustments

Line 18 FIT Jarge Part 64 adjustment 18 due to adding back in the Excess Deferred FIT per NECA instructions to normahze tawes

Page Tof 12
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State USF Petitlon Filing Requirement -WAC 480-123-110 {1}{e}
Current Year incoma Statement

Company Name (Below)
WESTERN WAHKIAKUM COUNTY TELEPHOME COMPANY

Current Year Part 64 Cusrent Year
Line 2 Descriptian 2018 Adf to NonReg Adjusted
[EY] (B) 2013 (C}
. 1 |Local Network Services Revenues 254,289 254,289
2 |Netwerk Access Services Revenues 3316164 3416184
3 |long Distance Network Services Reverues 4]
4 [Carner Billing and Collection Revenues 21,001 11,001
S |Miscellaneous Revenues 2,359 2,358
6 |Uncoliectible Revenues [Normal Balance «s debit or in brackets) 70 70
7 |Net Operating Revenues {1 thru 6) 3,693,883 0 1,653,883
8 |Piant Speafic Dperations Expense 563,016 {4,6586) 658,360
9 |PMant Nonspecific Operations Expense lexcluding Depreciation & Amort § 512,388 {2,715) 509,673
10 |Deprecation Expense 957.684 {20,367) 937,317
11 |Amaortization Expense 1]
12  |Customer Operations Expense 187,452 187,452
13 |Corporate Qperations 879,315 {9,849} 869,466
13  [Tatal Operations Expenses (8 thru 13) 3,199,855 (37,587} 3,162,268
15 |Operating Income ar Margins (7 less 14) 494 028 17,587 5311 615
16 |Other Operating Income and Expenses | } 0
17 |State and Local Tares 119.273 426 119,699
18 [Federal income Taxes {Al) - {LINE 15 ZERO IF COMPANY i5 S CORP| 56,228 33,931 90,159
19 JOther Tanes {85,709) {85,709}
20 |Total Operating Taxes (17+18+19) 175,501 {51,352} 124,149
21 |Net Operating Sncome or Margins (15+16.20) 318,527 B8,33% 407,466
22 |interest on Funded Debt 75.012 15012
23  [interest Expense - Capital Leases 0
14 |Other Interest Expense 39,000 39,000
15 |Allowance for Funds Used Ouning Construction {Record as a Credit) 0
26 |Total Fixed Charges (22+23+24+25) 114012 0 114,012
27 |Moncperating Net Income 11 664 13,664
28 |Extraordinary Items o
29 |lunsdicuional Differences 0
30 |Nonregulated Net Income (B1) {20,825) (88,939 {109,764}
31 |[Total Net Income or Margins (21+27+28+29+30-26) 198,354 0 198,354
32 |Total Taces Based on Income
331 |Retamed Earning or Margins Beginming-of-Year 4,618,038 3 618,038
34 jMiscellaneous Credits Year-to-Date o
35 Deadends Declared (Common) 110,000 110,600
36 |Drvidends Declared (Preferred} Q
37 |Other Debits Year-ta-Date 1]
38 |Transiers to Patronage Capital 0
3% |Retained £arnings End-of-Period {(31+33+34)-{35+36+37+38)(A2} 4,706,392 0 4,706,392
10 |Patronage Capital Beginning-of-Year 4]
41 |Transfers to Patronage Capital L]
12 |Patronage Capital Credits Retired 0
43 |Patronage Capltal End-of-Year {40+41-42) 0 0 o
43 |Annual Debt Service Payments 941,820 941820
A5 |Cash Rano ({14+20-10-11)/7) 0 B545 20Iv/0! 06359
46 |Operating Accrual Ratio ({13+20+26)/7) 05446 rOIV/O! 09206
47 |FIER ({3t+26)/26} 2 7398 rDIV/O! 2.7398
48 |DSCR({31+26+10+11)/44) I 34B5 rDIV/0! 13269
Footnotes-

{A] Asreparted on RUS Form 479

(AL} S Corps ptovide effective tax rate from Cost study on Page 9 income Statement
Surmmary Schedule Footnate

{A2}) Calumn A, Line 39 must equal Colurnn 4, Line 53 of Page 3. Balance Sheel

{B] Part 84 adyjustment from regulated to nonregulated

(B1l} Column B, automatic offset to Nonregulated Net Income {No Impact to
Retained Earmings)

(C) Adjusted balance after Part 63 adjustments

Ln 18, eolumn € total 1s Operatng FIT
kn 19, column Bincludes amortized Excess Deferred FIT expense
tn 19 tolumn C st Operating Deferred FIT

Page B ol 12
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State USF Petition Filing Requirement -WAC 480-123-110 (1){e)
Prior and Current Year Income Statement

Company Name
WESTERN WAHKAKUM COUNTY TELEPHONE COMPANY

Adjusted Adjusted
Line # Description Prior Year Cutrent Year
2017 2018
1 |Local Hetwork Services Revenues 254 218 254,289
2 |Network Access Services Revenues 3028031 3416164
3 llong Pustance Network Services Revenues +] 0
4 |Cartier Billing and Collection Revenues 22,655 21,001
5 |Miscellanecus Revenues 2,258 2,359
& |Uncollectible Revenues {Normal Balance 15 debit ov in brackets) {807} 70
7 |Met Operating Revenues {1 thru 6) 3,306,355 3,693,883
B |Plant Specific Operatians Expense 533,303 658,360
9 |Plant Nonspecific Operations Expense {excluding Depreciation & Amort ) 482, 164 509,673
10 |Depreciation Expense 837,225 937,317
11 |Amortization Expense 4] 0
12 lCustomer Operations Expense 166,837 187,452
13 |Corparate Operalions B73 960 869.466
I4 |Total Operations Expenses {8 thru 13} 2,893,489 1,162,268
15 |Operating Income or Margins {7 less 14} 412 866 531,615
16 |Other Operating Income and Expenses | | [+] [1]
17 |State and Local Taxes 92,913 119,693
18 |Federal Income Taxes [Al] - (LINE IS ZERO IF COMPANY 15 S CORP) 118,119 90,159
19 [Other Taxes 1] {85,709)
20 |Total Operating Taxes {(17+18+19) 212,052 124,149
21 |Net Operating income or Margins (15+16-20) 200,814 407,466
22 |interest on Funded Debt 64,468 75,012
23 |Interest Expense - Capital Leases o] [}
24 |Other Interest Expense 50,436 39,000
25 |Allowance for Funds Used Dunng Construction {Record as a Credlt) 0 s]
26 |Total Fixed Charges {22+23+24+25) 114 904 114,012
27 |Nonoperating Net Income 19.574) 14,664
23 [Extraordinary ftems 0 1]
29 [lunisdictional Differences 0 ]
30 |Nonregulated Net Income 626,230 {109.764)
31 |Total Net income or Margins {21+27+28+29+30-26) 702.566 198,354
32 |Total Taxes Based on Income
33 [(Retained Earrming or Margins Beginnimg-af-Year 4,110472 4,618,038
34 |Miscellaneous Credits Year-to-Date 1] 0
35 |Dividends Declared {Commaony) 195,000 110,000
36  |Dividends Declared (Preferred) 0 0
37 |Other Debits Year-to-Date 0 0
38 |Transfers to Patronage Capital [ 0
39 |Retained Earnings or Margins End-ol-Period {{31+33+34)-{35+36+37+38) 4,618,038 4,706,392
40 Patronage Capital Beginning-of-Year o 0
41 |Transfers to Patranage Capital ] 0
42 |Patronage Capital Credits Retwed 0 0
43 |Patronage Capital End-of-Year [40+41-42) 4] 0
44 |annual Debt Service Payments 1,303,622 941 B20
45 |Cash Ratio ({14+20-10-11}/7) 0.6860 06359
46 |Operating Accrual Ratio ({14+20+26}/7) 09730 03206
a7 TIER {[31+26)/26) 71134 2.7398
4B |DSCR ({31+26+10+11}/443) 127 1.3269
Footnote 2017 2018
{Al} 5 Corporation Effective Tax Rate (2 decemal places)
Note
Adjusted Income Statement reflects Part 63 Adustments (Regutated 1
Nonregulated)
Page 9ol 12
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Independent Auditor's Report

Board of Directors
Western Wahkiakum County Telephone Company
Rosburg, Washington

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Western Wahkiakum County
Telephone Company (a wholly-owned subsidiary of Wahkiakum West, Inc.) (the "Company"),
which comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, and the statements of
income, stockholder's equity and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to
the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America; this includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant
to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the Company's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

PETITION OF WESTERN WAHKIAKUM COUNTY TELEPHONE
COMPANY TO RECEIVE SUPPORT FROM THE STATE
UNRIVERSAL COMMURICATIONS SERVICES PROGRAM -
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Board of Directors Page 2
Western Wahkiakum County Telephone Company

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the Company as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, and the results of its
operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Reporting Required by Governnment Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
March 12, 2019 on our consideration of Western Wahkiakum County Telephone Company's
internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose
of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control
over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed
in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Western Wahkiakum
County Telephone Company's internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

)olau«.‘}t"-"--%-n,@ﬁ.

JOHNSON, STONE & PAGANO, P.S.
March 12, 2019

PETITION OF WESTERN WAHKIAKUM COUNTY TELEPHONE
COMPANY TO RECEIVE SUFPORT FROM THE STATE
UNIVERSAL COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES PROGRAM -
EXHIBIT 5, PAGE - 4



AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PETITION OF WESTERN WAHKIAKUM COUNTY TELEPHONE
COMPANY TO RECEIVE SUPPORT FROM THE STATE
UNIVERSAL COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES PROGRAM -
EXHIBIT 5, PAGE - 5



Shaded Information is Designated as
Confidential per WAC 480-07-160

WASHINGTON 535 DEEP RIVER
WESTERN WAHKIAKUM COUNTY
TELEPHONE COMPANY
{A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Wahkiakum West, Inc.)

BALANCE SHEETS
December 31, 2018 and 2017

2018 2017

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash
Cash - construction fund
Telecommunications accounts receivable
Materials and supplies - at average cost
Prepaid expenses

Total Current Assets
DUE FROM AFFILIATED COMPANIES
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Telecommunications plant in service
Less allowances for depreciation

Telecommunications plant under construction

Total Telecommunications Plant

TOTAL ASSETS

PETITION OF WESTERN WAHKIAKUM COUNTY TELEPHONE
COMPANY TQ RECEIVE SUPPORT FROM THE STATE

UNIVERSAL COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES PROGRAM - ‘
EXHIBIT 5, PAGE - 6 REDACTED

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Shaded Information is Designated as
Confidential per WAC 480-07-160

WASHINGTON 535 DEEP RIVER
WESTERN WAHKIAKUM COUNTY

TELEPHONE COMPANY

(A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Wahkiakum West, Inc.)
BALANCE SHEETS (Continued)

December 31, 2018 and 2017

2018 2017

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Advanced billings and payments
Taxes, other than income taxes
Other current liabilities
Deferred revenue
Dividend payable
Federal income taxes payable
Installments on long-term debt due within one year

Total Current Liabilities

LONG-TERM DEBT, less portion classified as
current liability

DEFERRED FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

Total Liabilities

STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY
Common stock, e 31 per share
Authorized - shares

Issued and outstanding - [l shares
Additional paid-in capital
Retained earnings

Total Stockholder's Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S
EQUITY

PETITION OF WESTERN WAHKIAKUM COUNTY TELEPHONE

COMPANY TO RECEIVE SUPPORT FROM THE STATE

UNIVERSAL COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES PROGRAM -

EXHIBIT 5, PAGE -7 REDACTED

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Shaded Information is Designated as
Confidential per WAC 480-07-160

WASHINGTON 535 DEEP RIVER
WESTERN WAHKIAKUM COUNTY

TELEPHONE COMPANY

(A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Wahkiakum West, Inc.)
STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Years Ended December 31, 2018 and 2017

2018 2017

OPERATING REVENUES
Local network service revenues
Network access service revenues
Miscellaneous revenues
Uncollectible revenues (deduction)

Total Operating Revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Plant specific operations
Plant nonspecific operations
Depreciation
Customer operations
Corporate operations

Total Operating Expenses

OPERATING TAXES (BENEFITS)
Taxes, other than income
Federal income tax (benefit)

Total Operating Taxes (Benefits)
Net Operating Income

FIXED CHARGES
Interest on FFB notes
Interest on related party notes

Total Fixed Charges

OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)
Interest income
Miscellaneous expense
Nonregulated expense - net
Nonoperating federal income tax benefits

Total Other Expense

NET INCOME

PETITION OF WESTERN WAHKIAKUM COUNTY TELEPHONE
COMPANY TO RECEIVE SUPPORT FROM THE STATE
UNIVERSAL COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES PROGRAM -
EXHIBIT 5, PAGE - 8 REDACTED
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Shaded Information is Designated as
Confidential per WAC 480-07-160
WASHINGTON 535 DEEP RIVER
WESTERN WAHKIAKUM COUNTY
TELEPHONE COMPANY
(A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Wahkiakum West, Inc.)

STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY
Years Ended December 31. 2018 and 2017

Additional
Common Paid-in Retained
Stock Capital Earnings Total

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2016

Dividends declared
Net income

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2017

Dividends paid
Net income

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2018

PETITION OF WESTERN WAHKIAKUM COUNTY TELEPHONE
COMPANY TO RECEIVE SUPPORT FROM THE STATE
UNIVERSAL COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES PROGRAM -

EXHIBIT 5, PAGE -9 REDACTED

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Shaded Information is Designated as
Confidential per WAC 480-07-160

WASHINGTON 535 DEEP RIVER
WESTERN WAHKIAKUM COUNTY
TELEPHONE COMPANY
(A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Wahkiakum West, Inc.)

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended December 31, 2018 and 2017

2018 2017

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income
Adjustments 1o reconcile net income to
net cash provided by operating activities
Depreciation of telecommunications plant
Deferred federal income taxes
Net change in operating assets and liabilities

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Extension and replacement of telecommunications plant
Net increase in due from affiliated companies

Net Cash Used by Investing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Payments on long-term debt
Dividends paid

Net Cash Used by Financing Activities
NET DECREASE IN CASH
Cash at Beginning of Year

CASH AT END OF YEAR

COMPONENTS OF CASH AT END OF YEAR
Cash
Cash - construction fund

PETITION OF WESTERN WAHKIAKUM COUNTY TELEPHONE
COMPANY TO RECEIVE SUPPORT FROM THE STATE
UNIVERSAL COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES PROGRAM -
EXHIBIT 5, PAGE - 10

REDACTED

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Shaded Information is Designated as
Confidential per WAC 480-07-160

WASHINGTON 535 DEEP RIVER
WESTERN WAHKIAKUM COUNTY

TELEPHONE COMPANY

(A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Wahkiakum West, Inc.)
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)

Years Ended December 31, 2018 and 2017

2018 2017

COMPONENTS OF NET CHANGE IN OPERATING
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

(Increase) decrease in assets
Telecommunications accounts receivable
Materials and supplies
Prepaid expenses

Increase (decrease) in liabilities
Accounts payable
Advanced billings and payments
Taxes, other than income taxes
Other current liabilities
Deferred revenue
Federal income taxes payable

Net Change in Operating Assets and Liabilities

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW
INFORMATION

Cash paid for interest

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF NONCASH
INVESTING AND FINANCING TRANSACTIONS
Noncash transfer of federal income taxes, due
from affiliated companies

Dividend declared

PETITION OF WESTERN WAHKIAKUM COUNTY TELEPHONE
COMPANY TO RECEIVE SUPPORT FROM THE STATE
UNIVERSAL COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES PROGRAM -

EXHIBIT 5, PAGE - 11 REDACTED
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

-8-



WASHINGTON 535 DEEP RIVER
WESTERN WAHKIAKUM COUNTY
TELEPHONE COMPANY
(A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Wahkiakum West, Inc.)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2018 and 2017

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization
Western Wahkiakum County Telephone Company (the "Company") is a wholly-owned
subsidiary of Wahkiakum West, Inc,

Telephone Industry

The Company is a local exchange telecommunications company providing local exchange,
network access, broadband access and other telecommunications services to customers in
Pacific and Wahkiakum Counties in southwestern Washington.

The Company is a small rate-of-return carrier operating in the state of Washington. The Federal
Communications Commission ("FCC") Report and Order and Further Notice of Proposed
Rulemaking ("FCC 11-161"), and Report and Order, Order and Order on Reconsideration and
Further Notice of Proposed Rulemaking ("FCC 16-33"), have reformed the universal service
and intercarrier compensation systems. These reforms have modified the manner in which the
Company recovers its telecommunications revenue requirements.

Regulation

The Company is subject to the accounting rules and rate regulation policies of the Washington
Utilities and Transportation Commission ("WUTC") and adheres to the FCC Uniform System
of Accounts for a Class B telephone company as prescribed by the FCC under Part 32.

Cash

For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the Company considers cash to be cash on hand,
in checking accounts, in money market accounts of a broker-dealer and cash restricted for plant
construction purposes.

Accounting for Long-lived Assets

The Company periodically reviews its long-lived assets, such as property, plant and equipment
for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
of an asset may not be recoverable. Recoverability of assets to be held and used is measured
by a comparison of the carrying amount of an asset to estimated undiscounted future cash flows
expected to be generated by the asset. If the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its estimated
future cash flows, an impairment charge is recognized in the amount by which the carrying
amount of the asset exceeds the fair value of the asset, At December 31, 2018 and 2017,
management has determined that there were no material impairment charges to be recorded as
of those dates.

PETITION OF WESTERN WAHKIAKUM COUNTY TELEPHONE

COMPANY TO RECEIVE SUPPORT FROM THE STATE

UNIVERSAL COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES PROGRAM -
EXHIBIT 5, PAGE - 12



WASHINGTON 535 DEEP RIVER
WESTERN WAHKIAKUM COUNTY
TELEPHONE COMPANY
(A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Wahkiakum West, Inc.)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2018 and 2017

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Telecommunications Plant

Telecommunications plant is stated at cost and is depreciated on a straight-line basis for
accounting purposes. Lives used for calculating depreciation are in accordance with the rules
of the WUTC and are based on the estimated economic useful lives of the assets.

Telecommunications Plant Retirements

When an asset is retired or otherwise disposed of, the cost of the asset is removed from the asset
account and charged to the related allowance for depreciation. Similarly, the cost of removal
and salvage proceeds are charged or credited to the allowance for depreciation. Consequently,
no gain or loss upon disposition is recognized.

Revenue Recognition, Major Customers and Services

Services provided by the Company include local network, network access services and
broadband access services. In the normal course of the Company's business, certain long
distance network and network access service revenues are subject to out-of-period adjustments.
Such adjustments are normal occurrences and are recorded by the Company during the year in
which they become determinable.

Network access service revenues, which represent a major portion of the Company's operating
revenues, are derived from the provision of exchange access services to interexchange carriers
or to an end user of telecommunication services.

Revenues for certain interstate access services are currently received through tariffed access
charges filed by the National Exchange Carrier Association ("NECA") with the FCC on behalf
of the NECA member companies. These access charges are currently billed by the Company
to interstate interexchange carriers and pooled with like-revenues from all NECA member
companies. The pooled access charge revenues received by the Company are currently based
upon the actual cost of providing interstate access services, plus a return on the investment
dedicated to providing these services. Pooled access charge revenues are estimated at
December 31 each year and are subject to adjustment. Such adjustments are normal
occurrences and are recorded by the Company during the year in which they occur.

The FCC 11-161 modified and replaced the existing universal system and intercarrier
compensation systems with universal service reform and intercarrier compensation reform. A
Connect America Fund ("CAF") has been established to replace all existing high-cost support
mechanisms and set broadband service requirements. Alongside the broadband service rules,
reforms to establish a framework to limit reimbursements for excessive capital and operating
expenses were implemented as of July I, 2012, and phase-outs of certain support payments
occurred. [ntercarrier compensation reform adopts a uniform bill-and-keep framework as the

PETITION OF WESTERN WAHKIAKUM COUNTY TELEPHONE
COMPANY TO RECEIVE SUPPORT FROM THE STATE

UNIVERSAL COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES PROGRAM -

EXHIBIT 5, PAGE - 13 -10-



WASHINGTON 535 DEEP RIVER
WESTERN WAHKIAKUM COUNTY
TELEPHONE COMPANY
(A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Wahkiakum West, Inc.)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2018 and 2017

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Revenue Recognition, Major Customers and Services (Continued)

ultimate end-state for all telecommunications traffic exchanged with the Company. Intercarrier
compensation rates are capped and the disparity between intrastate and interstate terminating
end office rates are being brought to parity in two steps as outlined in FCC 11-161. The state's
public utilities commissions will be overseeing the modifications to rates in intrastate tariffs.
Limits on carriers' total eligible recovery will reflect existing downward trends on intercarrier
compensation revenues with declining switching costs and minutes of use.

In July 2015, the FCC froze the National Average Cost per Loop ("NACPL") that serves as the
threshold for support calculations of the High Cost Loop Support ("HCLS") revenues in order
to satisfy the annual funding cap established in 2015. The actual NACPL compared to the
frozen NACPL is just one factor that impacts the Company's HCLS revenues negatively. In
2016, due to continued efforts to meet the overall HCLS funding cap, a pro rata adjustment
factor was established. This pro rata adjustment factor is multiplied by the Company's initial
HCLS funding amount, causing a significant reduction in revenues of approximately $317,000
and $265,000 for 2018 and 2017, respectively.

In September 2016, the FCC implemented a budget control mechanism ("BCM") for rate-of-
return telecommunication carriers designed to ensure that federal support disbursements remain
within the specified budget of $2 billion. This BCM further reduces HCLS and Connect
American Fund Broadband Loop Support ("CAFBLS") funding for the Company by
approximately $170,000 in 2017, of which approximately $110,000 was refunded in 2018.

Per the FCC Order 18-29, the BCM was refunded for the period of July 2017 to June 2018 and
later per FCC Order 18-176 additional BCM amounts are to be refunded for the period of July
to December 2018 and the BCM is to be eliminated for the period of January to June 2019. The
BCM has been restructured and simplified by the FCC and will be reinstated in July 2019.

Other methods to limit the budget are the new operating expense limitation and capital
expenditure allowance calculations, none of which impacted the Company.

As part of FCC 16-33 Universal Service Reform ("USF") order, rate-of-return
telecommunication carriers were given an option of remaining on a legacy support mechanism
that includes broadband data only service funding or electing a model-based support funding
mechanism with an emphasis on broadband obligation deployment to begin implementation
February 1, 2017. The Company remains with the legacy support option.

PETITION OF WESTERN WAHKIAKUM COUNTY TELEPHONE
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WASHINGTON 535 DEEP RIVER
WESTERN WAHKIAKUM COUNTY
TELEPHONE COMPANY
(A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Wahkiakum West, Inc.)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2018 and 2017

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Revenue Recognition, Major Customers and Services (Continued)

The established rate of return of 11.25% used for interstate pooled settlements and other
interstate revenue requirements are to be transitioned over six years to 9.75% by July 2021 by
a rate of return reduction of .25% each July per FCC order. As of July 2018 and 2017, the rate-
of-return was reduced to 10.5% and 10.75%, respectively.

The Company continues to review the reforms and modifications to the support that the
Company receives, and understands that those reforms and modifications could have an adverse
effect on the Company's revenues and cash flow. Revenue impacts are subject to change based
upon future data collections and further clarification from the FCC.

Revenues for intrastate access services are received through tariffed access charges filed by the
Company at the WUTC. Once filed, the tariffed access charges become effective if specifically
approved by the WUTC or allowed to become effective by operation of law. The intrastate
switched access charges are billed by the Company to intrastate interexchange carriers.
Intrastate special access charges are also billed to intrastate interexchange carriers that order
such services and, in some cases, to retail customers that order special access services.

The WUTC implemented a state universal communications service program ("State USF
Program") and also replaced the cumulative reduction in support the Company received from
the federal CAF. The State USF Program began January 2015 and subsequent annual
disbursements comprised of the terminated universal service support pool ("Traditional USF")
and the disbursement of the cumulative CAF deficit support are scheduled to occur in January
of the following State USF Program years, assuming the Company continues to be eligible
under the program. The State USF Program year runs from July | to June 30. In 2018, the
Company received $345,831 from the State USF Program for the period July 1, 2018 to June
30, 2019, and recorded deferred revenue of $172,915 for the unearned portion. [n 2017, the
Company received $321,119 from the State USF Program for the period July 1, 2017 to June
30, 2018, and recorded deferred revenue of $160,560 for the unearned portion. The State USF
Program is scheduled to last for five program years and will expire June 30, 2019 unless
extended by the state.

For certain services that the Company provides to its customers, the Company relies upon
services and facilities supplied to it by other companies. Any material disruption of the services
or facilities supplied to the Company by other companies could potentially have an adverse
effect upon the Company's operating results.
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Shaded Information is Designated as
Confidential per WAC 480-07-160

WASHINGTON 535 DEEP RIVER
WESTERN WAHKIAKUM COUNTY
TELEPHONE COMPANY
{A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Wahkiakum West, Inc.)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2018 and 2017

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Federal Income Taxes

The Company provides federal income taxes for the effects of transactions reported in the
financial statements and consists of taxes currently due and deferred income taxes. The
Company files a consolidated federal income tax return with Wahkiakum West, Inc. and
affiliated subsidiaries. The consolidated tax liability of the affiliated group is allocated based
upon each company's contributions to consolidated taxable income.

The Company utilizes the liability method of accounting for income taxes. Under the liability
method, deferred taxes are determined based on the temporary differences between the financial
statement and tax basis of assets and liabilities using tax rates expected to be in effect during
the years in which the basis differences reverse. A valuation allowance, if any, is recorded
when it is more likely than not that some of the deferred tax assets will not be realized.

Advertising Costs
Costs incurred for advertising are expensed as incurred. Advertising expense for the years
ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 was I and I, respectively.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts
of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results may differ from those
estimates and assumptions used in preparing the accompanying financial statements.

Subsequent Events

The management of the Company evaluated for subsequent events and transactions for potential
recognition and disclosure through March 12, 2019, the date the financial statements were
available to be issued.

NOTE 2 - CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

The Company maintains cash balances at two financial institutions in southwestern Washington
State, insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation ("FDIC") up to $250,000. The
Company periodically maintains cash balances in excess of the federally insured limits. At
December 31, 2018, the Company's cash balances exceeded the insured amount by

The Company's accounts receivable are subject to potential credit risk as they are concentrated
in and around Naselle and Grays River, Washington and are unsecured.
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Shaded Information is Designated as
Confidential per WAC 480-07-160

WASHINGTON 535 DEEP RIVER
WESTERN WAHKIAKUM COUNTY

TELEPHONE COMPANY

(A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Wahkiakum West, Inc.)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2018 and 2017

NOTE 3 - TELECOMMUNICATIONS ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

The telecommunications accounts receivable balance at December 31, 2018 and 2017 consists
of:

2018 2017

Due from customers and agents
Due from exchange carriers and exchange
carrier associations

Total

The Company extends credit to its business and residential customers based upon a written
credit policy.  Service interruption is the primary vehicle for controlling losses.
Telecommunications accounts receivable are recorded when subscriber bills, carrier access bills
and exchange carrier associations settlement statements are rendered. Certain exchange carrier
associations' settlements are subject to out-of-period adjustments and are recorded during the
year in which they become determinable. Telecommunications accounts receivable are written
off when they are determined to be uncollectible. The Company believes no allowance for
doubtful accounts is necessary at December 31, 2018 and 2017,

As of December 31, 2018, none of the accounts receivable were outstanding ninety days or
more after the date of invoice on which they were first billed.

NOTE 4 - TELECOMMUNICATIONS PLANT IN SERVICE AND DEPRECIATION

Telecommunications plant in service is stated at cost. Listed below are the major classes of the
telecommunications plant as of December 31, 2018 and 2017:

2018 2017

General support facilities
Central office equipment
Cable and wire facilities

Intangibles

Total
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Confidential per WAC 480-07-160

WASHINGTON 535 DEEP RIVER
WESTERN WAHKIAKUM COUNTY
TELEPHONE COMPANY
(A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Wahkiakum West, Inc.)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2018 and 2017

NOTE 4 - TELECOMMUNICATIONS PLANT IN SERVICE AND DEPRECIATION
(Continued)

Provision has been made for depreciation of the major classes of the telecommunications plant
at straight-line rates as follows:

General support facilities
Buildings
Furniture and office equipment
Vehicles and other work equipment

Central office equipment
Cable and wire facilities
Intangible assets

Depreciation Expense
The provision for depreciation on telecommunications plant in service is as follows:

2018 2017

NOTE 5 - LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt consists of the following:

Current

Annual
Installments Principal Amount
of Principal 2018 2017

Federal Financing Bank ("FFB") -
Supplemental Mortgage Notes
- due January 2033
- due January 2033
- due January 2033
- due January 2033
- due January 2033
- due January 2033
- due January 2033
- due January 2033
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Shaded Information is Designated as
Confidential per WAC 480-07-160

WASHINGTON 535 DEEP RIVER
WESTERN WAHKIAKUM COUNTY

TELEPHONE COMPANY

(A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Wahkiakum West, Inc.)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2018 and 2017

NOTE 5 - LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

Current
Annual
Installments Principal Amount
of Principal 2018 2017
due January 2033
due January 2033
due January 2033

vance paymenis unapplied, net

Wahkiakum West, Inc.
Notes payable at [l; interest only payments
required; due September 2021

Less principal installments of long-term
debt due within one year

At December 31, 2018, maturities on long-term debt for the next five years and thereafter are
as follows:

2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
Thereafter

Substantially all of the Company's telecommunications plant now owned and hereafier acquired
is subject to first and supplemental mortgage agreements executed to the FFB. The terms of
the mortgage agreements restrict distributions to the stockholder, redemptions of capital stock
and investments in affiliated companies. Allowable distributions are based on minimum net
worth requirements defined in the agreements.
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Shaded Information is Designated as
Confidential per WAC 480-07-160

WASHINGTON 535 DEEP RIVER
WESTERN WAHKIAKUM COUNTY
TELEPHONE COMPANY
(A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Wahkiakum West, Inc.)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2018 and 2017

NOTE 5 - LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

Pursuant to the FFB Loan Agreement dated June 10, 2011, Section 5.12, TIER Requirement,
the Company "will endeavor, but not be required, to maintain a TIER of at least 1.5." At
December 31, 2018, the Company exceeded the TIER required.

The advance payments unapplied - net, represents voluntary unscheduled payments by the
Company in excess of amounts due and payable under the Cushion of Credits Payments
Program noted in the Rural Electrification Act. The cushion of credit is intended to enable the
Company to deposit funds and have those funds available to make scheduled debt payments or
installments. If the Company made less than or no payment when their debt payment was due,
the cushion of credit would automatically add to or make the Company's debt payment
systematically for the Company. By law, cushion of credit accounts earn Jlll interest annually,
accrued daily and recorded quarterly. In 2018, the Company added j to its cushion of
credit, which is attributed to interest earned. In 2017, the Company added [ to its
cushion of credit, of which il is attributed to interest earned.

During 2014, the Company borrowed from the parent company, Wahkiakum West,
Inc., which consisted of two notes. The notes are due in full in September 2021 and
reiuire ?uarterly interest-only payments. The Company paid [l of principal in 2018 and

of principal to retire one of the notes in 2017, In 2018 and 2017, the Company paid

and in interest on these notes, respectively.

NOTE 6 - FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

The Company recognizes deferred federal income taxes for differences between the basis of
assets and liabilities for financial statement and income tax purposes. The deferred tax assets
and liabilities represent future federal income tax return consequences of those differences,
which will either be taxable or deductible when the assets and liabilities are recovered or settled.
The differences relate to the depreciable assets' lives and methods of calculating depreciation
and the deduction for the accrual of compensated time off for financial reporting and income
tax reporting.

The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to significant portions of deferred tax
liabilities (assets) consist of the following:
2018 2017

Telecommunications plant
Accrued compensated time off
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Confidential per WAC 480-07-160

WASHINGTON 535 DEEP RIVER
WESTERN WAHKIAKUM COUNTY
TELEPHONE COMPANY
(A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Wahkiakum West, Inc.)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2018 and 2017

NOTE 6 - FEDERAL INCOME TAXES (Continued)

The provision for federal income tax expense (benefit) is allocated between operating and
nonoperating income as follows:

2018 2017

Operating federal income taxes
Current
Deferred tax benefit

Nonoperating federal income taxes
Current benefits

Components of provision for federal income tax expense (benefit) are as follows:

2018 2017

Current
Deferred tax benefit

On December 19, 2017, the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act (the "Act") was enacted, which includes
many significant changes to the then existing tax code. Among the changes included in the
Act, corporate tax rates will be set at 21% for periods beginning January 1, 2018, which
represents a significant decrease from the 34% current effective tax rate for the year ended
December 31, 2017. Under accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America, the Company is required to recognize changes in tax laws and rates on deferred tax
assets and liabilities in the period in which the new legislation is enacted through current
deferred tax expense from operations. As such, deferred tax assets and liabilities were
remeasured at December 31, 2017 using the newly effective tax rate, which is the rate expected
to be in effect when the deferred assets and liabilities are expected to reverse. Had deferred tax
liabilities been measured using the effective tax rate of 34%, deferred tax liabilities would have
increased for 2017. As such, deferred income tax benefit of [JJJ ] had been
reported in the accompanying statements of income for the year ended December 31, 2017,
Due to the remeasurement of deferred tax liabilities using the enacted rate of 21%, deferred tax
liabilities decreased in 2017.

NOTE 7 - LEASES

Future lease commitments are not material; total rental and lease expense for the years ended
December 31, 2018 and 2017 is less than 1% of revenues.
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Confidential per WAC 480-07-160

WASHINGTON 535 DEEP RIVER
WESTERN WAHKIAKUM COUNTY
TELEPHONE COMPANY
(A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Wahkiakum West, Inc.)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31,2018 and 2017

NOTE 8 - PENSION PLAN

The Company has adopted a 401(k) profit sharing plan. Employees become eligible to
participate in the plan upon reaching age 21 and having one year of service. Each plan year,
employees are allowed to defer iof their compensation or the maximum as established by
Internal Revenue Service regulations. Employees may alsc make voluntary afier-tax
contributions to the profit sharing plan each year. The Company has a matching provision as
defined in the plan for the deferred employee compensation amounts. The plan also allows the
Company to make discretionary profit sharing contributions to the plan each year, subject to
limitations provided by the plan and Internal Revenue Service rules and regulations. For the
years ended December31, 2018 and 2017, the Company's discretionary profit sharing
contributions amounted to [ and I, respectively.

NOTE 9 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company is affiliated with Wahkiakum West Television, Inc. and Wahkiakum West Long
Distance, Inc. through common ownership by Wahkiakum West, [nc.

Wahkiakum Wahkiakum Total Due

West West Long From
Wahkiakum  Television, Distance, Affiliated
West, Inc. Inc. Inc. Companies

Balance at December 31, 2016

Advances to affiliates

Transfer of federal income taxes

Revenues billed on behaif of the
affiliated company

Telecommunications services provided

Repayment of advances

Balance at December 31, 2017

Advances to affiliates

Transfer of federal income taxes

Revenues billed on behalf of the
affiliated company

Telecommunications services provided

Repayment of advances

Balance at December 31, 2018

See Note 5, long-term debt for a description of the long-term notes payable due to Wahkiakum
West, Inc.
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WASHINGTON 535 DEEP RIVER
WESTERN WAHKIAKUM COUNTY
TELEPHONE COMPANY
(A Wholly-Owned Subsidiary of Wahkiakum West, Inc.)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2018 and 2017

NOTE 10 - CONTINGENCIES

As noted in Note I, the FCC established a pro rata expense adjustment factor that is calculated
against the actual HCLS distribution to all of the independent telephone companies that receive
HCLS funding in order to meet the overall HCLS funding cap. The 2019 estimated pro rata
expense adjustment factor is currently approximately 78% and this will cause a significant
reduction of approximately $349,000 to the Company's 2019 HCLS revenues.
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WAHKIAKUM WEST, INC.

Summary Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2018

ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

.

i 1

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Dec 31, 18
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12:03 PM WAHKIAKUM WEST, INC.
07/18/19 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis January through December 2018

__.1a_n - _Dec 18

Total Income

Expense

Total Expense

Net Income
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WAHKIAKUM WEST LONG DISTANCE, INC

Summary Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2018

ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY
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11:59 AM WAHKIAKUM WEST LONG DISTANCE, INC
07/18/19 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis January through December 2018
Jan - Dec 18

Income

Total Income

Expense

Total Expense

Net Income
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11:02 AM WAHKIAKUM WEST TELEVISION, INC
07/18/19 Summary Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2018
Dec 31, 18

ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY
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Accrual Basis January through December 2018

Jan - Dec 18
Income

Total tncome

Expense

BLNL Liindinhie

Page 1
REDACTED



Confidential per WAC 480-07-160

11:54 AM WAHKIAKUM WEST TELEVISION, INC
07/18/19 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basls January through December 2018

Jan - Dec 18

Total Expense

Net Income
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OMB conirol humber for this information collection 15 05724H131 The ume req
searching eusting data sowrces, gathening and maintainung the dala needed, and completing and reviewing the collecuon of information

d to complete this

(13 d 1o average 4 haurs per response, ancluding the ume for resiewing instrsclons

USDA-RUS

OPERATING REPORT FOR
TELECOMMUNICATIONS BORROWERS

Taits durtad witll be wed by RUS 1o review pour financial siruarton Your response is reguired by 7 U S 901 et scg
etred. subject 1o federud huw s and reguluttons reganding confidential information. w il be rreated as confldensial

BORROWER NAME

Western Wahkiakum County Telephone Company

e herchy cerify that the entrics i tlus report are i gecordance with the acoounts and other records of the sustem end reflect the states of the system

ta the best of our knowledye and belif.

ALL INSURANCE REQUIRED BY 7 CFR PART 1788, CHLAPTER XVI1, RUS, WAS IN FORCE DURING THE REPORTING PERIOD AND
RENEWALS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED FOR ALL POLICIES.

DURING TEHE PERIOD COVERED BY THIS REPORT PURSUANT TU PART 1788 OF 7ZCFR CHAPTER XV

have been fulfillad in 8ll materal respects

] Ad of he obiigations under the RUS ioan documents

iCheck one of the following)

There has been a dafault in the fulfiment of the obligatens
undar tha RUS loan documents. Said default{s) ia/are
specifically described in the Telecom Operating Repon

INSTRUCTIONS-Submur reprort to RUS within 30 duys after clase of the persod, PERIOD ENDING BORROWER DESIGNATION
Fordetatled instnictions, see RUY Bulletin 174422, Report in whole dollurs only December, 2018 WAQDS535
CERTIFICATION

DATE
PART A. BALANCE SHEET
BALANCE BALANCE BALANCE BALANCE
ASSETS PRIOR YEAR | END OF PERIOD LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY PRIOR YEAR | END OF PERIOD
CURRENT ASSETS CURRENT LIABILITIES
1. Cash and Equivalents 1,364,992 BB6, B804 |25. Accounts Payable 145,615 34,718
2. Cash-RUS Construction Fund 2BS 285 J26. Notes Payabla
3. Affiliates. 27. Advance Bilings and Payments 21,1023 21,105
a. Telecom, Accounts Receivable 28. Cuslomer Deposits
b. Other Accounis Receivable 29, Curment Mat. L/T Debt 181,200 185,100
c. Noles Recelvabla 30. Cument Mat. L/T Dabt-Rur. Dev
4. Non-Affiliates: 31. Curment Mat -Capital Leases
a. Telecom, Accounts Recalvable 255,048 520, 745]32. Income Taxes Accrued 25,321 88,521
b_Other Accounts Receivable 33. Other Taxes Accrued 71,060 76,433
. Noles Receivable 34. Other Curren Liabilities 362,223 182,064
5. Interesi and Dividends Recaivable 35. Total Currant Liabilities (25 thru 34) 811,442 587,941
6. Material-Regulated 265,933 223,445 |LONG-TERM DEBT
7. Material-Nonragulated 36. Funded Debi-RUS Notes
Prepayments 23,766 23,873037. Funded Debl-RTB Notes
9. Other Current Assats 38 Funded Debl-FFB Notes 2,452,033] 2,245,325
10. Total Current Assets (1 Thru 8) 1,910,024| 1,655,152|39. Funded Debi-Other
INONCURRENT ASSETS 40. Funded Debi-Rural Develop Loan
11. Investment in Affiliated Companies 41, Premium (Discount) on L/T Debi
a Rural Development 42. Reacquired Debt
b_ Nonrural Development 43. Obligations Under Capital Lease
12. QOther Investments 44. Adv From Affiliated Companies
a. Rural Development 45, Other Long-Term Debt 1,000,000 375,000
b_ Nonrural Development 45. Total Long-Term Debt {36 thru 45) 3,452,033 2,620,325
13, Nenregulated Investments JOTHER LIAB. & BEF. CREDITS
14. Other Noncurrent Assels 493,650 338, 76247, Other Long-Term Lisbilities
15, Deferred Charges 48. Other Delered Credits 1,085,870] 1,051,339
18, Jurisdictional Differences 49. Other Jurisdictional Differences
17. Total Noncurrent Asaets {11 thru 18) 493,650 338, 76250. Total Other Liabilities and Daterred Credits (47 thry 49) 1,085,870| 1,051,939
|PLANT, PROPERTY, AND EQUIPMENT EQUITY
18. Tetecom, Piant-in-Service 21,441,959 21,836, 730|51. Cap. Stock Outstand. & Subscribed 54,171 54,171
19 Propery Held lor Future Use 52. Additional Paid-in-Cagpital 279,251 275,251
20. Plant Under Construction 61,932 4,356]53. Treasury Stock
21. Plant Adj.. Nonop. Planl & Goodwill 54. Membership and Cap. Certificates
22 Less Accumulated Deprecialion 131,606,760| 14,534, 981]55. Other Capital
23, Net Plant (18 thru 21 less 22) 7,897,131| 7,306,105|58. Patronage Capital Credits
24, TOTAL ASSETS (10+17+23}) 57. Retained Eamings or Margins 4,618,038] 4,706,392
58. Total Equity {51 thru 57) 4,951,460 5,039,814
59. TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY {35+46+50+58)
10,300,805 9,300,013 1c,300,805] 9,300,019

Total Equity = 54.19% % of Total Assets
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USDA-RUS BORROWER DESIGNATION
WADS3S
OPERATING REPORT FOR
TELECOMMUNICATIONS BORROWERS PERIOD ENDING
INSTRUCTIONS- See RUS Bulletin 1744-2 Degambic. 200

PART B. STATEMENTS OF INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS OR MARGINS

ITEM
PRIOR YEAR THIS YEAR
1. Local Network Services Revenues 254,218 254,289
2. Network Access Services Revenues 3,028,031 3,416,164
3. Long Distance Network Services Revenues
4. Carrier Biliing and Collection Revenues 22,655 21,001
5. Miscellaneous Revenues 2,258 2,359
6. Uncollectible Revenues 807 {70)
7. Net Qparating Revenues (1 thru 5 less 6) 3,306,355 3,693,883
8. Plant Specific Operations Expense 537,486 663,016
9. Plant Nonspecific Operations Expense (Exciuding Depreciation & Amortization) 483,810 512,388
10. Depreciation Expense 857,092 957,684
11. Amortization Expense
12. Customer Operations Expense 166,837 187,452
13. Corporate Operations Expense 881,060 879,315
14. Total Oparalln! Expenses (8 thru 13) 2,926,285 3,199,855
15. Operating Income or Margins (7 less 14) 380,070 494,028
16. Other Operaling Income and Expenses
17. State and Local Taxes 92,933 119,273
18. Federal Income Taxes (553,999) 56,220
19. Other Taxes
20. Total Operating Taxes {17+18+19) (461,066} 175,501
21. Net Operating Income or Margins {15+16-2{) 841,136 118,527
22. Interest on Funded Debt 64,4648 75,012
23. Interest Expense - Capital Leases
24. Other Interest Expense 50,436 39,000
25. Allowance for Funds Used During Construction
26. Total Fixed Charges (22423+24-25) 114,904 114,012
27. Nonoperating Net income (9,574} 14,684
28. Extraordinary liems
29. Jurisdictional Differences
30. Nonregulated Net Income (14,082} {20,825)
31. Total Net Income or Margins (21+27+28+29+30-26) 702,566 198,354
32. Tofal Taxes Based on Income
33. Retained Eamnings or Margins Beginning-of-Year 4,110,472 4,618,038
34. Miscellaneous Credils Year-to-Date
35. Dividends Declared {(Common) 155,000 110, 000
36. Dividends Declared {Preferred)
37. Other Debits Year-to-Date
38. Transfers to Patronage Capital
39. Retained Eamlngs or Margins End-of-Period [(31+33+34) - (35+36+37+38]) 4,618,038 4,706,392
40. Patronage Capital Beginning-of-Year
41. Transfers to Patronage Capital
42, Patronage Capital Credits Retired
43. Patronage Capltal End-of-Year (40+41-42) 0 0
44. Annual Debt Service Payments 1,303,622 941,820
45. Cash Ratio [{14+20-10-11}/ 7} 0.4864 0.6545
46. Operating Accrual Ratio [(14+20+26) / 7] 0.7804 0.9446
47. TIER [(31+26)/ 26] 7.1144 2.7398
48. DSCR [(31+26+10+11) / 44] 1.2845 1.3485
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USDA-RUS

OPERATING REPORT FOR
TELECOMMUNICATIONS BORROWERS

INSTRUCTIONS - See RUS Bulletin 1744-2

WAQS3S

BORROWER DESIGNATION

PERIOD ENDED
Decamber, 2018

Part C. SUBSCRIBER (ACCESS LINE). ROUTE MILE. & 1IGEI SFEED DATA INFORMATION

1. RATES 2. SUBSCRIBERS (ACCESS LINES) J. ROUTE MILES
EXCHANGE B-1 R-1 BUSINESS RESIDENTIAL TOTAL TOTAL FIBER
(including fiber)
(a) {b) (a) (b} (] (a ib)

Grays River 465 18.B0 18.00 43 332 375 208.28 104,86
Naselle 464 18.B0 18.00 124 534 858 183.61 103.87
MobileWirelass 0
Route Mileage 0.00 000
Qutside Exchanga

a
Total | 167 86| 1.033 291.89 214.93
No. Exchanges 2|




USDA-RUS

OPERATING REPORT FOR
TELECOMMUNICATIONS BORROWERS

INSTRUCTIONS - See RUS Bufletin 1744-2

BORROWER DESIGNATION
WADS35

PERIOD ENDED
December, 2018

Part C. SUBSCRIBER (ACCESS LINE), ROUTE MILE, & IIGIH SPEED DATA INFORMATION

4. BROADBAND SERVICE

Detalls on Least Expensive Broadband Service

EXCHANGE | No Access Lines | No Of Broadband Number Of Advertised Advertised Price Per Month | Standalone/Pckg Type Of
with B Subscribers Subscribers Download Rate Upload Technology
available {Kbps) Rate (Kbps)

{a) ) (3] ) te) [0} [ui] (g)
Grays River 465 875 304 £6]6.000 1.500 206.95|Package DSL
Naselle 464 658 532 106]6.000 1.500 26.95| Package pSsL
Total 1,533 836




USDA-RUS BORROWER DESIGNATION

OPERATING REPORT FCR WAG535

TELECOMMUNICATIONS BORROWERS PERIOD ENDING
December, 2018

INSTRUGCTIONS- See RUS Bullelin 1744-2

PART D. SYSTEM DATA

1! Nao Plant Employ ced 2 No Other Emplm ees 3 Square Miles Served 4 Accets Lanes per Square Mile % Subsinlien per Roule Milz
7 H 314 1.29 2.64

PART E. TOLL DATA

1. Study Ares ID Code(s) 2. Types of Toll Settlements (Check ona)
522451 Interstate I:I Average Schedule Cost Basis

a

b ————————————————————————

c | Intrastate D Average Schedule E Cost Basis
d

T @a

PART F. FUNDS INVESTED IN PLANT DURING YEAR

1. RUS, RTB, & FFB Loan Funds Expended

2 Qther Long-Term Loan Funds Expended

3 Funds Expended Under RUS intarim Approval

4 Other Short-Term Loan Funds Expended

5 General Funds Expended (Other than Interim) 366,658
i

7

Salvaged Materials
Contribution in Aid to Construction
B Gross Additions to Telecom. Plant (1 thru 7) 166,658

PART G. INVESTMENTS IN AFFILIATED COMPANIES

CURRENT YEAR DATA CUMULATIVE DATA

Cumulative Cumulative
INVESTMENTS nvastment Income/Loss Invasimant IncomeLoss Current
This Ysar This Year To Date To Date Balance

) iy fo} ful) fc) i1
1__investment in Affiliated Companies - Rural Development 0 0 0 0 0
2. Investment in Affiliated Companies - Nonrural Development 0 0 0 0 Q
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USDA-RUS |sorrowER DESIGNATION
OPERATING REPORT FOR WADS3S

TELECOMMUNICATIONS BORROWERS |PeRIOD ENDING

December, 2018

PART H. CURRENT DEPRECIATION RATES

Are corporalion’s depreciation rates approved by the regulatory authority

with jurisdiction over the provision of telephone services? (Check one) X ves O w~o
EQUIPMENT CATEGORY DEPRECIATION RATE

1. Land and support assels - Motor Vehicles 16.00%
2. Land and support assets - Aircraft
3. Land and support assets - Special purpose vehicles
4. Land and support assets - Garage and other work equipment 16.00%
5. _land and support assets - Buildings 4.00%
6. Land and support assets - Furniture and Office equipment 20.00%
7. Land and support assets - General purpose computers 20.00%
8. Central Office Switching - Digital 9.00%
9. Central Office Switching - Analog & Electro-machanical
10. Central Office Switching - Operator Systems
11. Central Office Transmission - Radio Systems 13.00%
12. Central Office Transmission - Circuit equipment 11.19%
13._Information originationftermination - Station apparalus
14, Information origination/termination - Cuslomer premises wiring
15. Information erigination/termination - Large private branch exchanges
16. Information origination/termination - Public telephone terminal equipment
17. Information origination/ftermination - Other terminal equipment
18. Cable and wire facilities - Poles 7.59%
19. Cable and wire facilities - Aerial cable - Metal 20.40%
20. Cable and wire facilities - Aerial cable - Fiber 7.11%
21. Cable and wire facilities - Underground cable - Metal 6.00%
22. Cable and wire facilities - Underground cable - Fiber 5.00%
23. Cable and wire facilities - Buried cable - Metal 6.00%
24. Cable and wire facilities - Buried cable - Fiber 5.00%
25. Cable and wire facilities - Conduit syslems 4.55%
26. Cable and wire facilities - Other

Page 6 of 6




USDA-RUS

OPERATING REPORT FOR
TELECOMMUNICATIONS BORROWERS

BORROWER DESIGNATION
WAO0S535

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application

PERIOD ENDED
December, 2018

PART | - STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Beginning Cash {Cash and Equivalents plus RUS Construction Fund) 1,365,277
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
2.  NetlIncome 198,354
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income to Net Cash Provided by Operaling Aclivities
3. Add: Depreciation 957,684
4,  Add: Amortizalion 0
6. Other (Explain}
Other items allocated to and from finmancing and to investing activities 187,330
Changes in Operating Assels and Liabilities
6.  Decrease/(Increase) in Accounts Receivable {265,697}
7. Decrease/(Increase) in Materials and Inventory 42,488
8. Decrease/(Increase) in Prepayments and Deferred Charges {107}
9. Decrease/{Increase) in Other Current Assets Q
10. Increase/{Decrease) in Accounts Payable {114,897)
11.  Increase/{Decrease) in Advance Billings & Paymenis a2
12.  Increase/{Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities (112,586)
13.  Net Cash Provided/(Used) by Operations 892,711
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
14. Decrease/(Increase) in Noles Receivable 0
15.  Increase/(Decrease) in Notes Payable 0
16.  Increasel/(Decrease) in Customer Deposits 0
17.  Nel Increase/(Decrease) in Long Term Debt (Including Current Maturities) (827,808)
18.  Increasef(Decrease) in Other Liabilities & Deferred Credits {33,931)
19.  Increase/(Decrease) in Capital Stock, Paid-in Capital, Membership and Capilal Cerificates & Other Capital 0
20.  Less: Payment of Dividends {110,000}
21.  Less: Patronage Capital Credils Relired 0
22.  Other (Explain)
Other items allocated to and from operating activities
(161,069}
23. Net Cash Providedi{Used) by Flnanclng Activities {1,132,B08)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
24.  Nel Capital Expenditures {Property, Plant & Equipment} {237,195)
25.  Other Long-Tesm Investments 0
26.  Other Noncurrent Assets & Jurisdictional Differences 154,888
27.  Other (Explain)
Plant adjustment for retirements on line 24 and other items allocated from operating
activities {55,784)
28. Net Cash Providad/{Used) by Invasting Activities {238,091}
29. Net Increase/(Dacrease} in Cash {478,148)
30.  Ending Cash 887,089

Revision Date 2010




USDA-RUS BORROWELR DESIGNATION

OPERATING REPORT FOR WAQ535
TELECOMMUNICATIONS BORROWERS

INSTRUCTIONS - See RUS Bullenn 1744-2 PERIOD ENDED

December, 2018

NOTES TO THE OPERATING REPORT FOR TELECOMMUNICATIONS BORROWERS

Part C 4 (d) and (e), actual least expensive broadband service is 5,000 kbps download and 1,000 kbps

upload. This option was not available and chose the closest available 6,000 kbps download and 1,500
kbps upload.




USDA-RUS BORROWER DESIGNATION

OPERATING REPORT FOR WA0535
TELECOMMUNICATIONS BORROWERS

INSTRUCTIONS - Sec RUS Bulleun 1744-2 PERIOD ENDED
December, 2018

CERTIFICATION LOAN DEFAULT NOTES TO THE OPERATING REPORT FOR TELECOMMUNICATIONS BORROWERS




Operating Report Checks

Borrower Name: Western Wahkiakum County Telephone Company Year. 2018

Borrower ID: WAD535 Period: December

Part B: Statements of Income and Retained Earnings or Margins

Type Check Key  Description

Warming 880 "Line 20. Total Operating Taxes Prior Year” [(461,066)] is generally greater than C {zero).

Borrower Explanation. Due to the fax rale changing to 21% in 2018, deferred taxas were recalculated
causing a significant decrease on the balance sheat and tax benefit on the income statement.

Report Run: 14:34:29 Feb 10, 2019 Page 1 of 1




Exhibit 7
Report Corporate Operations Expense Adjustment
As Required in WAC 480-123-110(1)(e)(vi)

PETITION OF WESTERN WAHKIAKUM
COUNTY TELEPHONE COMPANY, D/B/A
WAHKIAKUM WEST TELEPHONE AND
D/B/A WWEST COMMUNICATIONS,

TO RECEIPT SUPPORT FROM THE STATE
UNIVERSAL COMMUNCATIONS SERVICES
PROGRAM-

EXHIBIT 7



Exhibit 7
Report Corporate Operations Expense Adjustment
As Required in WAC 480-123-110(1)(e)(vi)

The following amounts of corporate operations cxpense were required by 47 C.F.R. §
54.1308(a)(4)(ii) to be excluded by Western Wahkiakum County Telephone Company
("Company™) from corporate operations expense that, for 2017 and 2018, was input in both the
Federal high cost loop support and broadband loop support (in part, replacing interstate common
line support) cost studies of the Company for the Company’s study area(s) in the State of
Washington: for 2017, $10,607; for 2018, $0.

Dated this 26" day of July, 2019

w7,

Steven M. Appelo 7
President

PETITION OF WESTERN WAHKIAKUM
COUNTY TELEPHONE COMPANY, D/B/A
WAHKIAKUM WEST TELEPHONE AND
D/B/A WWEST COMMUNICATIONS,

TO RECEIPT SUPPORT FROM THE STATE
UNIVERSAL COMMUNCATIONS SERVICES
PROGRAM-

EXHIBIT 7



EXHIBIT 8

FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING CERTIFICATE

PETITION OF WESTERN WAHKIAKUM
COUNTY TELEPHONE COMPANY, D/B/A
WAHKIAKUM WEST TELEPHOE AND
D/B/A WWEST COMMUNICATIONS,

TO RECEIVE SUPPORT FROM THE STATE
UNIVERSAL SERVICE COMMUNICATIONS
PROGRAM

EXHIBIT 8



EXHIBIT 8

FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING CERTIFICATE

|, Steven M. Appelo, an officer of Western Wahkiakum County Telephone Company with
personal knowledge and responsibility, based upon my discussions with Company staff that
handle such matters, under penalty of perjury, state that the Company complies with state and

federal accounting, cost allocation and cost adjustment rules pertaining to incumbent local
exchange companies.

Dated this2/%ay of Jﬂé;g 2019,
e 7%%%

—

Steven M. Appelo
President

PETITION OF WESTERN WAHKIAKUM
COUNTY TELEPHONE COMPANY, D/B/A
WAHKIAKUM WEST TELEPHOE AND
D/B/A WWEST COMMUNICATIONS,

TO RECEIVE SUPPORT FROM THE STATE
UNIVERSAL SERVICE COMMUNICATIONS
PROGRAM

EXHIBIT8 -1



EXHIBIT ©

CONTINUED OPERATIONS CERTIFICATE

PETITION OF WESTERN WAHKIAKUM
COUNTY TELEHONE COMPANY, D/B/A
WAHKIAKUM WEST TELEPHONE AND
D/B/A WWEST COMMUMMICATIONS,

TO RECEIVE SUPPORT FROM THE STATE
UNIVERSAL SERVICE COMMUNICATIONS
PROGRAM

EXHIBIT 9



EXHIBIT 5
CONTINUED OPERATIONS CERTIFICATE

I, Steven M. Appelo, an officer of Western Wahkiakum County Tele[phone Company,
under penalty of perjury, hereby certify that if the Company receives Program support, the
Company will continue to provide communications services pursuant to its tariffs on file with
the Commission throughout its service territory in Washington for which the company is
seeking and receives Program support during the entirety of 2020.

th
Dated thisﬁ-_é' day of July, 2019,

Steven M. Appelo
President

PETITION OF WESTERN WAHKIAKUM
COUNTY TELEHONE COMPANY, D/B/A
WAHKIAKUM WEST TELEPHONE AND
D/B/A WWEST COMMUMMICATIONS,

TO RECEIVE SUPPORT FROM THE STATE
UNIVERSAL SERVICE COMMUNICATIONS
PRGGRAM

EXHIBIT 9-1




